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May 3,2005 

Nornian H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messier, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Docket No. 050298-TX 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for expedited review of growth code denials by 
Nunlber Pooling Administrator for Bartow, Bradenton, Clearwater, Hudson, Jacksonville, Lakeland, 
Muiben-y, New Port Richey, Palmetto, Plant City, St. Petersburg, Sarasota, Tarpon Springs, West 
Palm Ejeach, and Zephyrhills rate centers, by Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC 
d/b/a Xspedius Communications, which was filed in this office on May 2, 2005, and assigned the 
abovw-eferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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6i112005 3:19:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050298-TX 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE XSPEDWS 
MANAGEMENT CO. SWITCHED SERVICES, LLC d/b/a XSPEDIUS COMMUNICATIONS WIT= 

GROWTH CODE 
WITH ALIDITIO~AL NUMBERING RESOURCES 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, June 27,2005 2100 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason liojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

'2- 
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Filename I Path: 050298co.jpr.doc 

6/27/2005 1 :59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050298-TX 

CONSUMMATilNG ORDER 


